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“ Kellahin, Kellahin and Fox, Santa Fe, appearing for the

" ‘Corporation.

0 Would you state your name, please?
”*A““*WW“dWafﬁ“W:'Hébpér;;w~~w"w'~

0 By whom are you employed and in what position, Mr. Hooper

A ’C & K Petroleum, Incorporated, District Geologist, West

‘A" The Permian Basin, including the Southeastern part of

MR. STAMETS: Call Case 4863 application of C & K
Petroleum, Inc. for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, .
New Mexico. _Call for appearances.

"MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examinér please, Jason

appiiéant. We have one witness I'd like to ﬁave sworn.
| MR. STAMETS: Are there other appearances in Case
48632
MR, JENNINGS: James T, Jennings of Jenﬂings, Christ

‘and Copple, appearing on behalf of Mountain States Petroleum

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Jennings, vou have any witnesses? |

MR. JENNINGS: Possibly I'l1l have Mr. K. C. Havenor.

EDWARD W. HOOPER
a Witness, having been first duly sworr according to law, upon
his oath, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

. 7{
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

PTexas District.

Q What does the West Texas Digtrict include?
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" New Mexico.
Q  Does that include that portion of Eddy County that is the

subject matter of this hearing?

A That is correct. \
0 Mr. Hooper, have you ever testified before the 0il

Conservation Commission?
A No, I have not.
Q For the benefit'of the Commissioner, briefly outline your

education and experience.

A I have_g#?.s. degree in geology frbmj%he University of

S 2‘1g§§;ern Louisiana in pafayette. I have‘approximétely
12 years geological expériénce;}gélLdinéﬂthe,subj;ct aréa»
we are talking about. |

0 & With whom did you have thiis experience and whére for the
most part?

A Weil, most of ny experience was with Southern Minerals’
COrporation.. Alsd been employed by Ll Paso N;tﬁfai Gés
and General Pmerican Oil Company in Texas.

0 buring that time youvworked in Southeastern MNew Mexico as
well as WesterndTexas?

A Correct. 1!lade regional studies as well as detail studies
of the Morrow formation.

MR KALLAIAN:  Are the witnossFs: "qiial'i'fi'ééfiéns
acceptable?
MR, STPMETS: They are.
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(BywﬁiT"Kel ahin) Are you familiar with the application"af
Cc & K Ppetroleum Incorporated in Case 48637

riesjrlwam.

rlefly what 1s the applicéﬁt‘s pfbﬁﬁsal'in this. case?

We are app1v1nc for an “gRorthodox l16cation at one or kWO

e

1ocations eitheXx 660 from the south and gest line of said

k

2 mc cormic

gection 18,Township 18 south 26 east or & jccation at 660

frém the west 1ine'and 990 from the couth l1ine of 18 gouth

26 _east.

dearnley, meier

Nov , referring to what has been rarked as the appiicant's
Exhibit 1y, would you jdentify that Exhibit plé;se?

- That lS a structural map on top of the Chestex shale.
is structure 1mportant to.the prodd seing formation
jnvolved in this case?

It is myicontention that the accumulation oquasuatf'

atoka West nofrow Field is orlmarlly otratographic.

‘So the styucture 1S really not of great 51gn1f1cance?

A corxecte.
; E . Q ‘put does the Exhxbxt indicate., and do you belieVe that the
il 5 VV produciﬁg,formation unoerlleq all of the unit which you
; - propose o dedicate to your well? o
Eﬁt -' A I think it does. ‘ 7
) ; “ 0 - now, refe rring to vhat has been marked as Exhibit &2,

would you identify that pxhibit?

e PN That 1is an Tgopachous map of the "C" sandstonefOf what we
25 '

-

-

—




PAGE 6
" o3 T .
1 consider the main producing sand in the Atoka West Morrow
, i"’ Ll 2 Field.
SN PO .-31. 9 -Does that show the structure to which you are réfe¥ring to
F e 4 in extent?
g & 5| A It shows the configuration of the main producing sand as I
L S
B Boiw . .
& & 6 interpret it.
Y s & 71 0 What is the significance of this Exhibit, Mr. Hooper?
: ““E , 8 8| A I think the significance of it is that it reveals a
; oEd 9 channel sandstone that extends in the north-south
e - - .
e KN 10 direction. S i N L ¥ e S
% &= 44} Q 1s that of importance to wells producing in the Atoka West
)~ 2 3 L)
Sk = » 12 Morrow Field:
- - '
g S % 9¢ 13| A .Yes, I think it is definitely importairit.
i LI ;'3 .. v
= g gg 14| Q Do you have any examples of that showr on this Exhibit?
ke & W ui :
N z 3 ‘ : : .
o G E 15 I have reference to 3Section 25, for example,
e T o . . 1
i Eg §§ 1612 Oh, right, Where the Fasken #1 Yates-Hornbaker was drilled.
: i o . )
Ju . .
g E:?; 7 A subsequent gide-tracked hole of that well 300 feet to thd
" . 8
] :
” ;E 18 east and I think approximately 80 feet south went from 44
. b %: 19 feet of sand development to 160 feet of sand development tg
I3 ’ \ o
Li s e 20 me clearly indicated the presence of a channel sand in
3z
o - dq .
P §J< 21 relationship to the bar-type sand at the Atoka-Penn Field o
o s § | |
: K ':*; 2 production from --
O .
. T8 s ‘ .
_‘ } ég 23 0 Now, you testified that the south half of Section 18 vou
te o
3 - .
[ 24 proposed to dedicate to the well is underlain by the
< 25 producing sand and the morrow., In your opinion, is all of
;-’;{4 '
‘:A.—-
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thg-acreage productive of gasvfgém'the Atoka West Morrow
podl?

Let's see, would you --

In”your opinion, is all of the south half of Section 18
productive from the Atoka West Morrow Field?

I would think there is a good chance it could be,

But you feel you'd have a better well at this proposed

location?

I think in light of what wé've seen to the south of us, a

more western location in Section 18 would be a more
favorable, would have a more'favorabievchance of hitting
the channel that has been indicated to the south of us in
the producing, the Faskéh;ﬁroWh*YateSEWellﬂihﬁSectionw
24 and the Mountain Sfates wéiltin'Sectidn 18.

Now, referring to Exhibit 3, the cross seciion on the

board, would you discuss the' information shown on that

o Bdhibit?2.

This is a stratographic cross section’utilizing electric
logs and it's hung on the tcp of the Morrow férmation:
What I depicted here is the channel saying that as I-
interpreted it has been penetrated in the Fasken Brown
Yates Well and alsco the !lountain States Well in the fact
that vyou go into, the levy faces into the east for the

Fundamental Thorp-Seaxr Vell and over here into the David

Fasken and Pennzoil Wells in Section “13.°
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The productive zones are indicated to the wells in questio

a lower sand unit which I labeled the "D" sand. That is
perforated in the Mountain States Well. I have
correlated that o§er inte the fundamental well, and I
think two D.S.T.'s acfoss that interval vielded gas on
the drili-stem test., They did show soﬁe permeability
réstrictions; but the time that was alléwed between’the
tests did show that the formation seemed to rechétge

itself and that the first test was 1,300,000 and the

“secdﬁd test,vﬁhén they opénéd it, Qas“l;180;0b0;>

Did they attempt to complete that well?
There was no completion attempt, There was no D.S.T.
across. what I consider the equivalent sandstone  of what

is the channel producing zone, channel sandstone in the

Mountain States Well, How, whether that zone would be

productive or not, I cannot say. It's questionable.
According to your interpretation, it could be productive

in that well, is that correct?

Was it a fact that that well was-drilled and condemned

the eastern portion of the south half of Section 182

I would think in 1ight of the “b" sand that was produced -
in the Mountain_States Well and the sugsequent testing of

gas on two drill-stem tests, I don't think we can say that

A

here. 1In the Fasken Well, Mountain States Well, there is |




N .
R s R G i
— ~— !
7 T mT o
o N 7
.

¥

Y. meler & me cormick rz:

dearnle

(- ]

209 SiMMS BLOG.6P.0. 80X 10

08910 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW M

26 PHONE 243-

SALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIC

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

21

TR

23

24

25

e ————

PAGE 9
the eastern portion of Section 18 is definitely dry.

0 Do you have anything to add in connectlén with that
Exhibit, Mr, H&oper? _

A No, except that to elaborate just a little bit on the
Exhibit, the Isopachous map, T think the productivity of
the twé wells in question, the Fasken Brown Yates Well ang
the Mounéain States Wells here definitely show them to be
associrated with the clean or the channel sandstone as
oppésed tpwthgwppor»ppgductive,histc:y o Ehé”?géigngéii”
’é§&~thé-Pénnébil”Wéilin ihuﬁhiéﬁ“i"¢6néider ﬁoubé ih tﬁer
levy - phases of the channel.

Q Doesvthat complete your testimony of Exhbibit 32

A Unless there are other questions,

0 Mr, ﬁodper, are‘yourfami;iar with,éhe,stangard sSpacing -
Vreéﬁiréd in this poél?

A Right, 320,

0 Thag's 320 atres, but the well location 1'm talking about,

A You are talkihg'about as to whether‘it constitutes a
standard iocation? |

.Q Yes.

A It's 98 from the west line and 660 from the south line.

.Q~A»SGUthé~1ocatioﬁ~y6uare’pfaﬁbéinégmié‘it’éhyuéiéééé£$
the Mountain States Well ih Section 19?

A It would still be 660 from the south line ang probably
Measured distances, it would probably be a little bit N
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farther awvay.

Now, is the geological interpretation the only reason fof'

loccating the well as you propose here?

,”No,ma”topogﬁaphiciha§ of the same 320-acre unit that ve

ayf.speaking og will show =--

Exhibit 442

——show the outline of the cultivated irrigated field in
the area.

Would you go ahead andvdiscuss the Exhibit, pléase?

We show the standard locéé%on>1980 from fhe‘west line and

660 from the south line-to be in a maize field and

'”appdeimate1y~4rfeet,frcm,anlunderground irrigation -

pipeline.
Now , did you have any objectionffibﬁ the landowner at the
time you ~-
| A e
correct. »Hequu}drréﬁher”seg es move the locztion to the
west side of the 320 over in the péétﬁre area.
Do you remember who the landowner is?
Mr: T.E. Vandiver.
And he did object to the 4tandard location yOU'originally
proposed to drill?
He did object, and we have a letter to that effect.
Now, do you have anything to add to yoﬁr testimony, Mr.

lHoopexr?

Mo, not at this point.
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0 Were Exhibits l, 2, and 3 prepared by you»and under youx
supervision? |
“ACTTYew . T T T o
"0 An@ Exhibit 4 is a copy of a topographic map prepared by

John West of John West Engineering Company, Hobbs, New

Mexiso?
Q Have you been on the land, and do you feel that that

correctly reflects the situation?
A it does. We had a company representative on the ground to

look at this,

MR. KALLAHAH: At this time, I'd like to offer into
‘evidence Exhibits 1 through 4 inclusi;e.

MR. STAMETS: Without objection, Applicant's Exhibits
1 through 4 will be admitted into evidence.

R. KALLAHAN : Ifﬂfhe‘Cdmﬁissiqqef'éléasé; we have a
lettexr here from Mr, T. E. Vandiver‘directéd to Mg. A, L.
Porter, Jr. in connectior with this case. Wefd/like to have it
incorporated in the record. |

MR, STAMETS? The letter does»suppqrt the application
and reiterates what has Leen testified to. Unless somebody
wants it‘rééd into the fecord, I'll just incorporate it into
the record. So that completes your --

MR. KALLAHAN: That completes the cross examinééion.

MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of the witness,

Epepnrr AT RLANEL
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PAGE 12
Mr. Jennings? o )
L MR. JBNNINGS: Yes.
T T CRoss DXAMINATION ’
BY MR, JENNINGS:
Q Mr, Hooper, first referring to your Exhibit #4 which is a

topographic map of the top half of Section 18.

A Right.

0 is théré‘any reason that the well could not be located at
a standard location if the east half of Section 18 was
dedicated to the well?

‘A The east half of Section 187

Q. Yes, sir,
‘ , .
A I think I represented in the geological presentation that’

the possibility if we were to dedicate the east half of-

18 that we weould

s
TEAS UL AL T YRS

MR.“STAMETS: I think Mr. Jennings.must mean thevwest\
half,
MR. JENNINGS: The west half, I'm[sorry,
A (By Mr. Hooper) Well,it'sstili ﬁy contention in light
‘of what we've seen down in the south that the Fasken Well
and the side-tracked hole thét the possibility of fighting
the channel becomeé greater as we move north to a standard
location that you suggesfed, 1980 from the south and 660
from the west. From the geological standpoint I would

have to recommend the location out of the southwest corner
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of Section 18;
udwvAw?i6ﬁ”é”§Efiéflyméﬁ"fECéWS?ctionrthat appears that the -part
“6f tne west half there is pasture land,‘isrit not?
A Correct.
0 It'wbﬁld'ﬁbt intexfere with the farm operation?
a | No, it appears that it wouldn't.
Q : Doéé Mr. Vaﬁdiﬁer as you referred to him own‘the:southeaSt
qﬁarter of Section 187
A | In his'letter there he says the south half of Section’lB,
so 1 agsume that ﬁé has all of this on the lease.
Q, V'Do-§bu have a lease on theﬁhOrthwest quaréer of Secﬁion 187
A  We have on ﬁherleaéé bf a féfﬁ out all of the néfﬁhwéépj’*

guarter of gection 186?

A Yes, but it was

out Arco's portion of that lease.

S

e

juarter ekcebt the north half which is shown on the
Exhibits as pelonging to Arcd Etal. A
.Q  What portion of it do yoﬁ‘have under farm out,vroughly?
A 1t would be approximately the south half of the northwest
| guartey of Section 18.
0 Have ycu attenpted to-qet’thét?
A Attemptéévto gét whéﬁ? |

0 The lease on that reméihing portion of the northwest

already obtained by American Trading,

I don't know whether Yates has,hhmerican'Trading bought

Q Is there any othex reason that you cannot drill in a

ainc
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standard location in the south half of Section 18?2

Other than I have cited for the topographic reasons and

-~ more so the geoldgical reasons, I would say, pno.

Did you say there was:'a well or an underground pipeline
that was in the well?

At the standard location 1980 from the west and 660 from
the south, tﬁe érdﬁosed location falls approximately -4
feet north of the underground irrigation line that Mr.
andiver has in there.

How big a line is that? Do you have any'idea?

Ne, I doh't. WWe initially advertised for a 990 from the

south and west corner of Section 18, but that fell
approximately 64>feet north, northeasé”of one of Mr,
Vandiver's irrigation wells, which is a butane well. He
also has two irrigation weils, that are'gupplied'gith

electricity, and that's the one tnat we had the letter

stating that he would prefer that we not drill that

location.,

It is possible to drill either location, though, is it

not?

The locations that we are trying for?

No, for the standard l%cation. It is éossible to drill
them or make a slight deviation of 30, 40, 50 feet?

Right, but that still is not compatible with our

- geological presentation,
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What effect, if any, in your ocopinion will your well
located 660 from the south and 560 from the west line of -

Section 18 have on the Mountain States Well located. in

~ the west half of Section 19°?

I don't‘qﬁite understand vour question., What do you mean
what--

Wéll; do you feel that in any way it would drain part of
the north half of the northwest quarter of Section 19?
Weil, no moée than I can say tﬁét the Mountain States Well
is draining:afportion of the east haif of Sed£ion L9, T
don't think I éan s£5£e ﬁneéuivoqq}ly<that it would or
would not’ be draining. | |
Youbban't_equivocally say they would not be draiﬁinq?
Right, either vay .

Now,* in connection with tﬁe Fu§damen£él Thorp~Sear Well,

that is located I believe 990 from tﬁe south™and 990 from

the éast line of Section 18,

Correct.

That tested the formation which your well has rejected?

It tested a ?or%ion of the Morrow formation. On one of

our Bxhibits the drill-stem test intervals are clearly

indicated.
No attempt was made to complete the well?
Wo attempt was made.

Why didn't you re-enter that well instead of selecting the
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|

location should be granted a full»allowabléior should be

location{iof the southwest quarter?

Well,‘if‘s my opinion t&at the well would be a marginal
—p}odﬁcer i a sense comparable to what we have in Section
13, the two producing wells in Section 13, the Pennzoil
Vandiver and the Fasken Weil in the southeast quérter §f
Section 13.

What's the nature of tﬁé production from those wells?

The last produCtiogyhistory I have on those is approxiﬁaéél
2.5 to 3 million cubié feet of gas per Morroﬁ, roughly a
hundred thousand guLic;feet of*QaS”gér”dgywéfwwﬁiCh'éﬁé
fundamental Thorp Sear indicated in excess of that gmounf
of gas on drill-stem tests. So if ﬁhose two wells are
commercial, then I'dthave to say the Fundamental Sears Well
is.commercial.

And is ‘it your testimony %that this foraation, as it exists,

. . bE
underlies tihe whole South half and would be productive fron

all of the south half of Section 19 or of 18?

I would say so in light of the drill-stem tests conducted |~

in the Fundamental Sear. We do have some direct evidence
that the well has yielded gas.

Do you feel that'the proposed well at vonr uncrithodox

cut down by reason of the fact that it appears that there

is a dry hole in the remaining --

Well, it's my contention that it's not a dry hole.

Y




TR T R

i e e e R e R S ;
e W W @R R TR

£

&

o
AL

o ——

Jhery

-
AR
g -

es

%)

Y, meier & mc cormic

dearnle

2090 SIMMS BLDG.¢ P,0, BOX 109;sPHONE 243-869010 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

1216 FIRST NATIONAL BANF BLDG, KASTSALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

13

14|

18

21

22

23

24

25

pace 17

fe]

Wyogwgpgmfgmiliar_wiﬁhrthe qompletiqnmofithefwell and all

the tests that were made on it as shown by the records?
Correct. I had the drill-stem test charts here to offer
into evidence if need be.

Do you definitely feel that the drill-stem tes£ that you
have that was made on this well vas in the same sand that--
Wéll,‘now, we are getting into something I don't think I

can define as a black and white sitwation. I think there

is gb6ing to be a hell of a gray area in there and it's an

Consulting Geologists in Midland, Texasi and asked them

to correlate the particular logs in question, one of which

 has a somewhat different interpretation than mine and one
of which agrees with-my interpretation.

‘Do ‘'you attach any‘significaﬁce to the apparent decrease in

pressure that was encountered from the original test to

. the --~

Right, I already mentioned that there was some
permeabilfty feétriction indicateé by draw~dovwn
impression, but also the fact that the well did‘rechafde
itself by the time the drill-stem test #4 was conduéted
and made in excess of 1,000;000'cubic feet of gas on DST
and drew down to 157,000 cubic feet of gas which is better

than the two wells producing in Section 13 on the Atoka

West Morrow Field.
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11 © po you feel the two wells that are producing in Section 13 o o
-‘?f:})' £ ) . N
- LA 2 ~ are commercial wells?
?% 3| A Not by ny company's standards. They night not be e :
7_; 4 considered, but with the present Commission and the gas. ; 4 R
oot i
1,;’:'«3 S prices as such, I don't know how you can determine that. ' ’
ay o
$osr , )
R 6] © Your company certainly wouldn't propose to drill this well ,
= 71 if they thought they were going to get a well like either . : ”
3 8| - one of those, would they? A U
oEZS el A Correct. That's why I suggest’éd drilling 660 out of the "
;Ej _ 10| south and west., “It's my opinion that that is the optimum ’ : L '.
= 1| location for penetrating the channel sandstone trends : :
< = 12 north-south through the area. J _ -
g - e - ‘
® o2 13 MR. JENNINGS: That's all. , : |
- Y . ’ ,
% ° . to. . . . ’ 7 .
5% 14 , . CROSS EXAMINATION :
X —— -
23 - .
.z . BY #MR. STAMETS: ~ ~
W 15 : : )
32 | -
53 Mr. o ?
3 16 Q Mr. Hooper:s
2% \
; 5" § TR RS Yes, sir. .
] ° ‘ . '
- =4 _ ‘ .
8?_ sl @ Wwhat are the formational limits.on the West Atoka pool?
. ';: 19 A 1 don't quite understand the question. hat do you mean
O
- Iy .y -
. o . L. I
E %% 20 the formational limits? g
°Z
g s1 g Q  what are ihe certical limits? What pay are you allowed to
- < 090 . -
E ar 22 complete in the West Atoka pool?
, 6 Z _
L ’ 0.- i »
Lg 2 e 2 A What pay are you allowed to complete in?
!: 'fg"’ 24 Q Right. \
N
-
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A

indicates productivity on the drill-stem test,

So it's the entire MMorrow formation; and if you drill this'

well and encounter production in any Morrow sands, vou
can compiete on that? 3 P

That's the reason I labelled in the cross section Sands
"a", "B", "C" and "D", because ail'of which are in one
well or another have-been perforated.

So the drill-stem test on the Fundamental well indicates

that there is production from the Morrow formation.

‘Essentially this is a diagonal offsét to a well completed

in the West Atoka Morrow Pool?
Correct,

The location you have prbpbsed here is a hetter location
stratographically than the standard location in the éouth
half of the section? |

It is my opinion in evaluating this area.

That's my

contention that our chances are more favorable at the

proposed location than they would be at a standard

location,

\

What about drainage cof offset operators, now, from this
location? Would this well be méré apt to drain gas from
offsets than at a standard location?

That would be difficult to say, because I don’'t kﬁow the
exact configuratior of the channel sandstone as it trends

through the area; and I think it is indicated down in
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—E

‘Section 25 by the Fasken initial well and in the offset
side-tracked hole that this would be pretty hard to

predictg what you are actually draining.

i
R OTE

“*| o nssuning that you have drawn your Isopachous map

correctly here, would you be draining‘the offset wells

2 S

SN
+

dearnley, meier & me cormick :

more at this location than at a standard locaﬁion?

T{ a i don't think‘I can say one way or'the”Othér.

8( o 1 think you4have already diséussed the capacity of the two
9 weiis in 13. 1'a k#nd of like to have that again.

10| A Okay. Well, I have a production record here that I could

a 12 in relationship to the -~ 1I'll guote the production
g§ 13 figures as reported by the New Mexico 0il Ccmmission. In
;( © i . .
& O
I 14 “July of this year, the David Fasken Well made 276,280,000
wu
zz -
gz‘ 15 cubic feet of gas. Mountain States made 130,337,000 cubic
g -ﬁ- A .
52 16 feet of gas.
28 |
ig 7} O Now, which Fasken Well was that that made 276 million?
*f :
3« . . . ‘
- e 18| A That is the well that's in the southeast quarter of
| . ] .
B D ) ‘
‘. ,,:.z;‘u'“,
* E 20| 0O Okay.
1 - €
x o o . R
T e 85 21| A The Mountain States Well made 130,337,000,
[¢]
Sy Sh - : ,
f:L; oz 23{ A The Pennzoil Federal ‘in the northeast quarter of Section
o 20
Iz :
! ;— 24| 13 for July made 3,183,000 cubic feet of gas, Pennzoil #1
ks 28 Vandiver, which is the southeast quarter of Section 13,
S
b

1 quote some production figures on those particular wells T l
iy -Section 24 - . dL‘,"wv,,.
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A (By Mr. Hooper)

0 Now, wait a minute.

-is in the northwest.

A That's the way it's carried on tﬁé'books,

Fasken #1 Vandiver in the southeast

That doesn't sound right,

nartar

A‘
A

Pennzoil

but that is the

Section 13,

0 Now, that's the one you are just qettiﬁg ready to give me.

A That well made 2,506,000 cubic feet a day or less than

100,000 per month.

MR. KELLAHIN:

that production again?
A (By Mr. Hooper)
| million and the

‘nor hnest half of

per month. Well,

2,000,000 per month.

Would you give

let me relterate that for you.

I've got the Southeast well as 2 1/2

1 of Federal which is in the northwest quarter of Section

13 for July made 3,183,000 cuSic feet of gas;

and the well

in the southeast Jquarter of Section 13 which is the Fasken

#1 Vandlver, is that the wrondg name on that? My map shows-

A The #1 13.

MR. JENNINGS:

The well is the same well we are speaking of.

You've got a Pennzoil 13 Federal here for the Fasken Oii.

That's a David Fasken #1 13 Federal

‘Okay, then, sorohow 1t's wrong in here.

It's located

in the southwest of the southeast quarter of Sectlon 13.

A I would have to say, no,

‘These two wells in 13 then are nnt barnburners°

As such, the drainage that ‘yvou would have from them should

Pennzoil .

Y
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b P 1 ) not really be too significant?
- P 2| R I would say it will be nil.
Is T S s - -
- _ ‘ 2 0 Actunally . you might achieve alittle bit better drainage
7 < ) , ) '
¥ F 4 of the reservoir through the completion of that well?
& g s| 2 Correct.
PR S i ] , .
4 : . . -
S " B 6| @ Now, as far as the Mountain States Well to the south at a
- > | ,
g § y standard- location in the south half, could you not be
. =:‘_;‘. =
e E S 8 somewhat clbser to that well? For instance, if you
- ; = 9 located 1980 feet from the west line and 660 from the 4
i o3
7 e = s i ine?
[ & 101 south line .
4 3 (o b - ) . - - - T = i - E et _
“;; : S = il ® You mean closer to the iountain States Well in regard to
% 2 12 draining the reservoir?  Well, that is what I would
L Y em =l . ! . ) B .
E 8 °o N contend that our proposed location would be farther away
. E = 8 B |
E §3 14 from them and would stand less chance of draining them.
z %
& o ow ) e
2z . 0 Actually, the best well that you would be getting somewhat
F & = :
Py Dz
E §g i6 closer to would be the Fasken Well to the east half of
R 20 . .
ox . ‘
E :3":;)' o Section 24 which looks to be 3/4 of a mile to the south
<2
e o B
33 and west,
& g 3’.‘, 18 . R : SR : : R
E o A Correct. We are just primarily interested in getting into
i Z . !
{ Og 19
: I
Yo g there for the channel sandstone that is indicated in the
o §x 20
5 °Z .
i % area in that providing the mainh reservoir of the Atoka
. LI 21 e N DO S
22 West Field.
: : 22 ‘ ,
. [ 35 Q The penalty has been discussed, I believe Mr. Jennings
Cbe - 23 ' »
R brought it up. A penalty might be in line for this
Y 3 24 \
: L} _ non-standard@ location due to the advantage gained over
’ 25
¢
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z SN = - A -
part - or a ‘delta—-1li

offset operators becausé of locétion.. Tﬁisfié'a
poséibiiit&. Would vou anticipéte atVSOme point where
"there would be éréé§§li;étion if you had a fifteén pef
cent penalty? Would that seriously affect the commission
of the well?

Well, it would. I think it's éll going to depend on how
good a well we make. Fifteen per cent on & well like the
Fasken Brown Yates I'd séy, no. Fifteen per ceﬁt on the
Pennzoil Vandiver in 13 would kill it.

This gdod‘section has been referrsd to as a channel with
levies. Could you expand on that just a liﬁtle'bit for
my own information? |

How do you mean expand on 1it?

Tell me about that channel, the channel that is later
filled with sand or is the channel filléd at the timé

the sand is laid d;wn?

I think there is a later channel that is cut across. It's
ke completion here .hat,perhéps just one
of the district tributaries thét cut across the oia strahd

like the Atoka Penn field has been démonstrated to be a

definite strand-like sand with thd buildup being in an

upward direction. Whereas, this chanﬁel sand is in- a down-
cutting fashion and at the top of the sand itself would be
essentially flat; but you'd see a thickening

beginhing downward as evidenced by the Fasken well that

; \ .;I: B
3
: f‘
w12 4
4 iz 5
! ! *ﬂ 6 A
: = v
g 2 s
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E 9
= ﬁ M
= 0
= S w90
o
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was ééilléd encountered 44 feet of saﬁd and:then was
side-tracked oﬁly 3 feet away encountered a 160 feet.
I've been told perhaps this is the thickest channel
sandstone that has been penetrated in all of Southern
New Mexico, that being definitely demonstrated to be a
channel that close where you have that close of well
control. ’ |
MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of the

- ) o : B D ) i
MR. JENNINGS: One qdestion. - : : » I

witnessa?

. RECROSS "EXAMINATION

BY MR. ~JENNINGS:

o) What is your feeling as far as prorating the gas
production from this field?

A T don't know what end it'would gserve to prorate the
“field. I haven't heard anybreasons given to what is the
advantage of profatinq the field. -

0 If you afevto be penalized and there isn't any proration,

how could the penalty be effected?

A Why cbuldn't'it be.sefved on the hasis of the calculated
absolute open flow?

Q Don't you feel that you would be getting more than your
fair share of the production in that event?

A Why so? |

0 Well, you have 160 acres. 'say there is 240 acres that is
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good and the rest is not good. ;T
A Wlell, see, I could pose the same question to you oOn the’

Mountain States Well. Who is to say that all 320 acres

there that are dééicéted to that well are gas bearing?

I Qould venture éb say that‘perhéps an east offset to. that
‘wel} would prob;bly, would have a good chance in 1iqh€!of
what is habpening with the Yates #2 Kinkaid going into a
shale sequencgvjust north of tﬂét thick sand?ﬁhat was

penetréted jdst south of them., T understand that well is

FRN -
4NN,

tbéfc%°ﬁnel.

' ‘ - . : : i e
'presentlyfbelna sidetracked to txy ta! find
. > : O TN X
. ;\ \{\ il ;- R
: - Nl WS >
There you have some straight-edge *geg%cgyfbetween the

G
Faéken vates-Hornbaker and the Fasken Brown Yates well,
both of which exhibited excellent channel  sandstone
development. Yet the Kinkaid hit a hail bénk. So I dén't
think I'm smart enough to say vhether productive limits
of the channel sand and its levy component which are
élso indicating gas and the wells up in 13 indicate now
where they are connected with the channel areas, I would
have to vote against‘it hecause of the productivity of
the wells is rather low.

MR. JEMNINGS: That's all.

Mp. STAHETS: Any cther questions of the witness? Ille

may be excused. (lr. Kallahan, do you have anything‘furtber?

MR. KALLAIAMI: I have nothing further at all.

Mn, STAMETS: Mr. Jennings?

_— e ,_________________’__________.————-——‘—_____.__________-—————-—
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MR, JENNINGS: I would like to call Hr. Havenor,

‘MR. HAVENOR

a Witness, having been first duly sworn according toc law, upon

his ocath, was examined and testified as follows:

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Jennings, you may proceed.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JENNINGS:

o

A

Would you state your name and occupation; please, sir?
My naﬁe.is K. C. Havenor. I'm a Geologist for Mountain
Sﬁéfés Pétroleum Corporation.
How’iong have you bein so employed, Mr. ﬁavenor?
Since Mountain States Petroleum Corporation was formed
three years ago.
What is your edudational training?
I have a Masters of Science degree in geology.
Have you appearéa on many occasions and testified beforé
this Commissioner?
Yes, I have. A

MR, STAMEYS: The witness is gualified,
(By.¥r., Jennings) Mr, Havenor, referring to what has been
marked as Exhibit £1 which is the only Exhibit we have

dfferéd;;woﬁld you locate yohr well and the proposed C & K

vell?

The ifountain States Petroleum CorporatiOn £1 McCaw Gas Com

is located 1650 feet from the north line apd from the west|:

f E‘ ;
P .
TR
£e &3
‘§{EE 2. 5
SR | £
¢ @ =
“*g a3 .
¥ X
[y o3 |
% e
b 9 2 10
2 Q
£ 1
= 2
: c o 12
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line of Section 19, 18 south, 26 east.

That's a standard location?

It is a standard location. The C & K Petroleum Compéhy

location was p;oposed at the indicated proposed location

in ‘Section 18; and as I understand, they also had an
alternate 990 from the south, which wduld<ber330’feet
north of the indicated location.

Referring to tgat map, there is a well locaﬁed;marked as

a #7 Fundamental 0Oil Coiporation Thorp-Sear Com’ Well.

That's the'Fundéméﬁééluﬁinhdfp Well,

‘Are you familar with the drill-stem test and other

completion attempts in cdﬂnection'with this well?

I'm familiar with the well on the basis of electric logs,
sample'logé and ‘on the basis of a reported drill-stem test
only. L

You have heard the witness's testimohy concernf;g}the
pressures, and that it is his feelings that possibly this
was not a dry hole. Do vou share this feeling?

No, sir.“I do not. I concur with Fundaméntal's opinidn,_
had it been our own well I beliéve we also would have
plugged the well as a non-commercial well. The reaion
begind‘this, éur reason would have been simply thét the
vthickness of the sand which is actuaily a "B sand that

they drill-stem tested, and our idea from the previous

witness is slightly differeht. The sand I refer to is "B"
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sand which is typically called the producing zdnerbf

the Atoka Morrow Field. That sand was approximately 17
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feet thick, and they ran a drill-stem test which had an
initial shut-in pressure of slightly ovér 3,000 pounds and
a final shut-in pressure of approximately 2,470 pounds.
That was after the flow.

5We would be of the opinion‘that the Fundamental waell
demonstrated a very marginal feservoir at best and that
it would not be commercial. They itidicated 550 plus or
minus pounds draw-down would certainly indicate the
reseerir.was not competent to sustain productiah,
not competent for sustained producfion; I think it's also
of iﬁterest in this particular case that we can demonstrate
that there is a difference between the’Sands and'that the
sands are riot intercdommunicated as was indicated to the
previous cross section. I believe that was the Applicant's

Exhibit 3. The cross section indicated the sand in the

Fundamental well which was drill-stem tested was connected

through devious methods as channel sands frequently are
and would in fact also bhe tape& by a location at the
Apblicant'svpfoposed location.

It should be noted that the original pféssures in the
West Atoka Penn Field are on the order of 3,600 pounds.
Whereés, in the Fundamental well itself, just a littie over

3,000 pounds, approximately 3,043 pounds. The Fundamental
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well was drilled before any of the producing wells, ekcuse

me, I'1l qualify that. They were drilled before any of
thé‘thickéfwééﬁa”Qéiiérihat'éroducedAsignifiééht volumes
of gas. I don't know if fhe Fundamental well Q&s drilleé
prior to the Pennzoil United #1 Vandiver which is a
question of the commercial well;

The point of this is that there is a marked pressure

’
¢

differential between the two sands, which clearly to us

" indicates a separation of the two sands. The draw-down

on thé(arillFstem test would suggest that the Fuhdamental
well is more élosely,associatéd with the’production of the
"B" sand, the main producing sand of tﬁévAtoka Penn field
rather than from this separate field which lies.to the west
of the Atoka Penn field.

Mr. Havenor,’dd‘you“feel that(this reservoir covers the

entire south half of Secticn 18?

No, sir, I do not. I don't believe that either the "B"

sand or éhe "C" sand cover all of thé'50utﬁ half of
Section 18. .As we have indicated in our Exhibit 1 which
is an Isopach of the "A" sand and again this is different
from the ﬁrevious EXhibit, but the "A" sand as it has
previously been called before the Commission in the West
Atoka field appears to us to lie primarily egually

divided between the east half of Section 24 and the west
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; ' half of Section 29 as far as its productive capacity,
F 2 capabilities are concerned, S
‘ £ 3 The previous tesgtimony brought out the point that in =
P p e
— EX X LA _,;',' o B i - — - B ' . .
: M the east half of Section 25 a thick sand has developed. o
i'g e 5 However, - in the lowermost or the southernmost well, the _‘
ag Q -ﬁ 6 Fasken Yates-Hornbaker, this well tested water in the 5 '
4 Tg‘ . | L
4 E 7 formation and would not be considered productive at o
}x ?‘ Q . '
*f g 8 least in the lower portion of that half section. :
- j;; Q oJ 9 MR, STAMETS: Mr. Havenor, would you take the ’ : :
' % 10 Applicant's Exhibit #3 here and with a red felt tip.pen on the o
LB E b o e | . N
E == I | Mountain State's well mark the letter "A" and "C" with the
E E 3 12 sands as you referred to them? : : g ' .
i -§ g2 13 - MR, HAVENOR: As we referred to-thém? Yes, sir. :
i x ®° ! : . : .
. 8o | f
. & i g% 4| a (By Mr. Havenor) Our "A" sand is comparable to the ‘
'S . .
ﬁ g§ 18 Exhibits' "C" sand and the "B" sand is comparable to the :
o .
¢ o . . ) : p
. §§ i6 "D" in the two wells noted, the Mountain States {1 McCaw ,
i >d ’ i ' ’
: 3 -] . ‘- - } :
E ;.'_g 17 and in the David Fasken #1 Yates Brown, Brown Yates, g
i -3 '
: 3 1 i . .
E e 18 , excuse me. ' : :
8 < . :
u " ' ;
v 3¢ 19| 0 In your opinion, Mr. Havenor, how much of the south half , -
: x5 - = , : » L
- %o L i
. 8% 20 of Section 18 is underlain by the reservoir? ’
y - .
*TT x a ’ ' .
e S 2| A Very small part. It would appear the way that we have -
I 90 . ' ‘
- . EE 22 interpreted the position of the sand that it would bhe -
. or
ol 20 -
i ;E 23 roughly comparable to the section encountered in the David
: H 5 . . .
L 3 24 Fasken #1 Pennzoil 13 Federal in the southeast quarter of
: 25 Section 13 or in the Reading & Bates #1 Linck located in
b
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16

‘have a well comparable to the Pennzoil #1 Vandiver.

- Jocation of the lines on it,‘ I think I would have to

0

‘rights of Mountain States Petroleum?

A

O

‘Again, I believe there is a”prSiBiiity that they might

the southwest quarter of Section 24, The latter well
was a dry=hole’éhi¢h drill-stem tested a very small
amount of gas and had a large pressure drop and was
clipped and abahdéned\

In your opinion would the pfopésed location be draining
your acreage .in Section 19?2

Yes, sir.

In.yourjopihion would the standard location dedicated to

the west half of Section 18 be productive?

Do you agree with the interpretation placed by Mr. Hooper
on his Exhibit #2 which is reiative,to the‘channeling and
which I think he explained to the Examiner's satisfaction
but not to mine?

Perhaps in prihcipleﬂ ves, 1 would'agreé-As to the specific

-t

I3

disagree.

Do you feel that this location will impair the correlative

Yes, sir;
Do you have anything else to offer in this connection at

this time?

No, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of this witness?

.
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g§9§§’EXAMINATIO§‘

-5 TR

.%é | KELLAHIN:

%% Mrb Havenor: just SO 1 understandwhatwéare talkihgrabqut,

Qég' diajyou say what’you referfea to as the np" sand ijs the |

%% came thing 28 wy . Hooper réierréé to as "B" sand?'

%g,v 'Qn his croSS gection as indicated in tﬁe Faskéh”Yates nyown

Tg; Wéll‘and in the McCaw Well. In tbe £Wo wells of the West

 §§ | Atdka,Penn rield.

753 You'showed Al feét-of pay for £he pavid Fasken vates -
Sectibg 25. pid you give any consxderatio

fornbaker well in

L0 t"e"fact that well Was’de

Yes, Sir.
you don't show it on your‘Exhibit,_thouqh.
1 4id not have the informatién available. The information'

was not mnade available o me.

(. -
' So your’Exhibit is not WP to date,'then?
only in the gense of availability of snformation sir, as

is the information on the Kinkaid Well

peing arilled as 3 ¢ight hole-

‘Q'“jﬂcw;_yngegtifiéd that you would plud the Fundawental Well
as n6n~coﬁmercial,éﬁd‘it“was*pluqqed as;a»noﬁ#cOmmercial
well T assume . That doesn't neééssarily indicaté-itriérr'w

N “;9todﬁctive fyom the MorroW: does 1t?
1 ﬁhiﬁi”wé‘ﬁee ko restric# the usa

ge of

[#1)

« pere. I would say ;¢ is not ?ifiiiiiii;j’“"-

Well, first:. sir,

e

"

e

e
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3l o
W
51 a
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| a
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iy 0
11 .. A
12 0
13

14

15

16| n
17

18] 0
s
20| Q
21

22 »
23| Q@
24} A
25| Q

No, sir. You don't produce a well uniess itfs commercial

from the "A" sand °fvth9,ﬂ°rF°Y,VhiCh is the primary

producing zone in the West Atoka Field.

‘po you know what the pool gelineation of the West Atoka

Morrow Field 1is?

The pool delineation?

. Yes, sir, vertical.

Is the Morrow Foxrmation.

That includes all the sands regardless? ‘.

~So you -can-open any of them?

Any that are prepared for commercial precduction, yes, sir,
Now, could you answer my»duestion? You said that it is
not commercial, the Fundamental well was not commercial.

That doesn't necessarily indicate it was not productive

-from the Morrow.

I don't recognize the distinction between productive and’

commerxrcial.

You don't?

Is theré gas presently in the Morréw in the Fuhdamental ©
Well or was there? You agree there was, don't you?

Yes, sir. There was undbébﬁe“l§‘ga3'present n the hole.
md a well in tho vicinity wculd undoubtedly drain that?

From the Fundamental well?

Yes, sir.




re talking about.

now how far you &

Ifd nave to ¥k
diStance; * Can you teil/ﬁethW far it will

You name the

- drain? ,
3 or 4 feet perhaps. You have a‘qﬁestién of permeabiliﬁy

et away from the

ou start getting more than 10 fe

when Y

bore hole.
forithe'

g about that, how can you account

If you are talkin
high production to the‘initial rest?

- , ,
The high production to the initial test was undqubtedly

4 in the jnteres

’g;ass’charqe t of the bore hole. This i
why the weii,réhis is why'the'pressures on the‘fiqal

shut<in pressure éf the test showed such 2 drastic drop.
pid thé? take a puild-up test on it?‘ | |

They reported 2 4—hd§t puild-up tes

flow. That is corréét.

What aid it puild to?

Ately 550 pounds,
tely 3,050 plus O

as available,

jess than the*initial

Up to approxim
r.minus.'

pressure”which was approxima
So there was some §ermeability making the 9

was there not?
‘There is never & complete lack of permeability.
e Pennzoil Well in the north half of 13

alf of 13 as

Do you consider th
and the Fasken Weéll in the south h

non—commercial?
nt production from the

under the prese

We consider”it

/"-

e

e
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Pennéoil_#l Vandiver which is currently producing
approximately 90,000 cubic feet per day, we consider that
,gi34wogld‘be>$ non-commercial objeqtiye“forranrS,BQOHto
8,900 foot well, yes, to drill this well.

Having been drilled, it's being prcduced, is it not?

_Yes, it is being produceds

‘MR. KALLAHAN: fThat's all I have.

CROSS EXMMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

Q..

Mr. Havenor, I believe you stated that the pressure in the

Fundamental Well was substantjally lower than the West

htoka pressure,

Yes, sir.

When'tﬁﬁf well was drilléd? If I remember right, the
Fundamental Well was—dfilied before the West Atoka was
discovered; is that riéht?

Yes, sir. That is éorrec#.

However, this 3,050 poundé, wvasn't thét somewhét lower than
the Atoka Pern ool to the east at the time?

Yes, éir, bﬁtMI think that there is good reason foriit to
be. BAs you well know, there is a rather imperfect
permeability connection even in the besE wells, That's:
why we have the few pounds variation, for example, that we

see between the McCaw Well and the Brown fates Well in the

~east half of 24. The Irene Brainard Well, the Read and
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Stevens Irene Brainard Well, for example, which is: located

in_ the unmarked section directly east of Section 19 was a

well, which, when drilled, encountered formation pressures|

substaﬂtially below virgin pressures but substantially

higher than prédﬁéihg well at éﬁﬁféih"ﬁfé*surés:'~~ut-h
after a very short period of proaué@ng that well, the
bottom-hole pressures were equal to or very closely equal
to the rest of the field. This is a rather tyéicgl thing
that it just tékes just a lf%tle‘b;t of drainage £o equal
itself to thé more charged area, and had this well been
allo&ed to have flowed or had beenyiéft open icng enough,
iﬁ Qould undoﬁbféaiy’ﬁaVe'dropped dovin to
reservoir pressure as at that time shown in the sand.

Is it possible that the Fuﬁdamental Well in 18 is not
connected to the Atoka Pennsylvanian Pool? Is it likely
it is not conﬁect;d? |

I don't think that it's Yikely. There is always that
possibilicy.

You indicated that you would expact the Applicant to get

“a‘well about the . gualiry of the Vandiver Well if they go

ahead and drill in the southwest quarter; is that right?
Yes, sir. That's approximately right, ©No, sir. Mr,

Jennings asked

at a location for a west half dedication

which would be 1980 from the south and 660 from the west,

I said at that point I thought that perhaps a well
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24

comparable to the Vandiver would be about what I would
expect.
What about at the Proposed location?

One comparable to the Fasken Pennzoil 13, which again is

~hot too great a well. It's currently producing about

300,006 a day.

What about at a standard location in the south'haif, say,v’
1660 to thg south, 1980 to the west?

Well, of codrée, wé eould have'no;bbjection to a location

at that point. I don't think that we would ourselvés_be

~interested in -drilling the location at that point. ~That's

all I can say.

You feel like the quality of the well would be substaﬁtiaily-
different between the proposed location and location 60
frdm the south?

No, sir. I don't. I think they'd be ‘essentidlly the same.
So we are not talking here at least in your terms’abéut a
questién of appfeciably'significaﬁtly more dfainage at ﬁhe
pfoposed location?

No, sir. I don't think that is exactly right, because I

“ think we aisbwhavé“E@“fééiizé“tﬁéf“wa“do”ﬁzf“ﬁave‘abééiﬁéé”'""'

control to the contours in the north half of Section 13 or

g3 ’

in the east half of the northeast quarter of 13. I'm sure

the Applicalits would admit that any number of things

could oceur and, for example, if in fact our Isopach were
: " ]
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| .
| ' ff 3 — ~ ' ——
F< v I 1‘ wrong and pheirs was right, then it would give them an
| ' . : ) '
F B 2| . unfair advantage to drain an area which the sand would
L?, %ﬂ 3 not spread uniformly or at jeast equally over their
o nl 4 - entire proration unit; and we feel they would have an
) A_gg 5 dnfair advantage of draining the Mountain State's acreage
& - :
;2 6 to the south and the other operators to the southwest
Q - . 2
. & 7 on that.
3 = ‘ .
' [ 8 |Q po you have a copy¥ of Applicant's Exhibit #2? That's
S , . | ,
_ E 9 the Isopach map?
'é_‘s |n  Yess sir. I have seen it.
””EE i Q If their man is accurate, true, and corréect, and if the
; {% ) 12 «all is approved in that 1ocation, say, either of the
3 :GU: 03 13 . ‘two locations, and’ the south half is gedicated to the well,
& - vc ‘ <
- s %o : . -
. “‘ﬁ ";;'E 14 do you have a penalty factor whxch ‘you would recommend to
- W o
A 3 . the Commission?
id 18
} a . ) L < s K
i E E‘?‘, 16 A Well, we think that there are several thinas which nust be
oK - i
i oM - : :
E 'Jl%; 17 taken into consideration not only the two {sopach map$s
5y o 0 - -
7 = d ' :
: 2 which in one part agree fundamentally and that is as to
¥ gR ot . ) '
E . T B : « R
E g; 19 the southeast quarter of Section 18. Both of these maps
9o
. _ Iy . .
Tk E: 20 indicate that the sand is too thin to make a commercial
o e - |
- = éz' 2t completion, and I think that we can rather historically
o 1 .z : ‘
.t o0 . :
i§§ ot 2 see that throughout this area where you have jess than 10
6 Z ; ‘ |
o Fr .
[s R 23 feet of a good clean sand, it is generally nearly impossibl%
— n ) -
v z o R B .
33 24 to make a good commercial comnletion. But we feel there

are two factors involved here. Number 1 is that the
25 i




B
i
race 39
| o
: o3 . e . .
i = 1 proposed location 660 from the south and the West is 1n
. ﬁ ;} 2 fact taking an unfair geological advantage, and number two:
; Eg 3 is the southeast quarter of the proposed proration unit'
E’ éﬁ‘ 4 ‘ does not in fact carry a sand which is capable of
E O 8 commercial production.
- ;; . P : So, yes, we do think a rather heavy penalty should be
x] .
E 7 “imposed upon that jocation in the event it were approved.
Eg~ MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of the
v 8 . 7
%% witness? He may be excused. Mr. Jennings, youshave any other
9 ' ) ‘
od witnesses? 7
T .
% 10 MR. JENNINGS: No.
- E 11 : MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin, would you call your
-t witness?
: , s S MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. I'd like to recall Mr. Hooper|
Sh RS - B - S - | : o
© %= “MR. HOOPER -
39 14 . " | | ‘
B EE a Witness, having previously been sworn testified as follows: -
5 uiugl " 18 ’ ) .. |
: = 3z REDIRECT EXAMINATION : . - o
= 50 16 . - I
L g BY MR. KELLAHIN: o
R EX S L - . S
B L Q Are you the same Mr. Hooper who previously testified in
2 ¢ ' : :
5y z ,?,l: 18 . : .
%{Ez -as this case and was sworn?
S o
3 Zo 19 _
o %g 1A Correct.
b 2z 0 Mr . Hooper, have you had an opportunity to examine the
i, o X :
. i o Jd B
e St o < 21 .o is ' ; .
1[; ) I -Exhibit that was presented by Mountain States?
PRl < o F
e > 3 22 '
. sz A I have.
< B o
e wi 23 o
. e Q Have you any comments on- that Exhibit?
s 24 \ ,
: Ef ~ 1A Yes, I'd like to make several comments about the way the I
[ 9
25
. S
i —
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40

sand was contoured. The configuration of the sand that is

to be elongated up to a point reaching section 18 and

errymanders off to the west showing titc proposed unit to.|
g )2 I

-

be of an undesirable thickness to warrant us having the

- proposed location. 1'd like to submit this to the

Commissioner and let him examine it in the light to say

that it would be very simple to contour the same points he

has and to show essentially the same things that we are

presenting in the light of 22 feet of sand he shows in the
S

" well on the southeast quafter Section 13 if that contour

¥

was to be brought out in the light of the way the sand is

 depicted,‘§1so the fact that he does not show the channel

naéﬁre of the sand by the side-tracked héle in the David
Fasken Well, although I don't have‘supbéfﬁihg”evidéheeh%éfAA
the Yates Petroleum Corporation #2 Kinkaid.

It has been brought to my attention that that well is
being side—trackeq becauée they have missed the channel
and had no-noh-commercial wgll there, strongly indicating
the north-south néture of the degosit and more so in

support of contouring the sand on a north-south direction

and underlying a bigger proportion of the Section 15 as.

depicted. The other thing that I'd like to propose, we

_can show the DST #3 and the Fundamental Well. The initial

T

shut-in pressure .in that hole was 3,400‘pounds as oppoused

to 3,600 pounds in the Mountain States Well. I do not
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] B L PAGE 41 o
1 think it's sufficient to say that those sands are not o )
‘*:.: «\, 2 ~ correlative because of the bigger differential and = ' S
o A e ) S [ : ) : T
o 31 bottom-hole pressures, plus the fact that we can not h
g 4 delineate the Atoka West Morrow Field in the basis of one : ,,
rrrrr B o5 - 8] sand.
& ' |
; : E B i 6 ‘We can show the cross sections that there are , .
‘.;1) - 'S‘ g T currently four distinct sands that are produced in the
‘ 8 ’ 8| field. If the entire Atoka Morrow Formation is- the pool,
od -9 ‘ then I would have to say the presence of gas in the’ 'A ‘
ey 1 . | |
% 10 Fundamental Well Qoes not preclude that a direct offset ‘
i 11 to that well couldn‘'t be productive. : : , '
E g 12 o ‘c', vou say there are-four-sands producing in the -Eicld, S o
®m s, ‘ : _ . . : ‘
= 8z 13 Are all of the wells completed in the field producing from ,_
3 ‘o , ’ ’ ;
i I2 4] all four of the sands? . o
25 ' A o ‘
Lo ‘:',“;z' 15 A No, they are not. E :
3z ; ‘ _
- 2 €. - . : )
Lo 32 16| 0 Are three producing from several different sands? S
B > W N . ‘ ‘
o [ - L ’ ’ .
1_ E i§ 17| A. Several different sands as clearly indicated on the cross e
: o -
il 3 « Lot
FA—. s 18 ~ section served as Exhibit --
E o ‘
58 191 Q Three?
B I
Lk gx 20| A. ‘Three. . _
e = o ':‘3 o - T -
x X .
- 83 211 0O And you have shown perforations on that Exhibit?
R b G2 -
25 22 LY The perforations are clearly exhibited 6n the cross
7 144 : . .
. Ol;
2 L:é; a : 22 seatiacn
\ T ;" 24} O Now, your testimony of the witness that C & K would gain
[ 25 ~ an undue change by location and should therefore be ~
e
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1

penalized by 50 per cent for that reason and for the
reason that the rundamental Well was not productive,
do youw have any comments on that?

My comment would be if the Fundamental Well, this is an

-dugmentative poiht as to what constitutes a commercial

-

well and more so in tﬁe_errétic nature of the Morrow
Formation as such that a direct offset to that well could
possibly be’commeréial. r

I think the presenée-oﬁ the gas-in the IiiDv" sand does
'ﬁbE”Sﬁéﬁeét that the well is-ééfiﬁitely or at proporﬁibn
6f Section 18 as indicated by»Hohntaih States éé being
non-productive. I think it is an uhfair”intérpretétion'of
the sand as pgesently-seen in the field area.

MR. KELLAHIN : That's all I have.

MR, JEﬁNINGS: Just a‘éouple queétioﬁs;

MR, STAMETS: !Mr, Jennings?

CROSS EXAMINATION

0

BY MR, JENNINGS:

=]

-Mr., Hooper, are the two gobd wells in the pool producing

from the same sands?
This would depend on the geologist you talked to. I'm
a geoloygist, I'm familiar with Mr. Mark Wilson from Otis

and that says they are not producing from the same sand.

“

Well, if the pressures I've taken from the two wells, one

on July 10, 1972 and the otheyr on July 11, 1972, ihdicated
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@
a -variance of only someé 6 pounds petween the twWO wells,
cing from the

- -

wouldn't that indicate that they were produ

game gsandn? «
say

The hydrostatic height of burial might
“have ;.

1 don't Xnow.
you could

that this does not hecessarily nold true.
the sane bottom;hdle pressure foxr Ltwo entirely:different
g with & great

sands at that depthe. You are not dealin
perhaps 35 to 50

neighborhood of

depth in the
ic difference'wduld

variance in

feet, 1 don't knov what the hydrostat
ould{venture it,would be along in

pth; put I ¥
w vere saying,

re definitely

'+ think

pe at that de
sQ‘I don

hood rhat Y©

the neighbo¥
£ rnat they @ producin

this is conclusive proo

slthough I agree with yous

fromAthe same
1 think portions of the'better sénﬁ, as 1 see it in
the ﬁountain Stateé Wwell is éorrelative'to the Bgowh vates
Weli;‘butll‘m jﬁs£ citing“dther geologists deo not
,necessarily:believe that. L |
h’sand plat which vas

ye an isopac

a hand you he
£ B in Punber 45

ase as Exhibi

T woul
40 which was

of fered in this ¢
aredhl pelieve gome tvO years ago and ask you if the
es on mountain

prep
iines there axe almost identical to the on

states Exnibit HO: 1?
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A

like to question Mr. Havenor so we may offer 1it.

BY MR. KALLAHANG:

Well, let me point out that one thing. You are showing

» which corresponds correlative on both maps. Yet I would

No, all I'm saying is a difference of opinicn how yon

split of who agrees with whom; and by the same, this

Aren't they substantially +he same as the cnes on our
Exhibit #l_ihat you said was wrond, too?

v

me points on both maps that are shown liere, deleting

z

certain other points; and you draw a high the center of

agree in part with some of it.

It doesn't show any gerrymandering as you indicated, does
it?

contour two paints. Now, if we were to let this be
contoured objectively by three different geologists, I

contend that Mr. Havenor's and mine, ve may have a 50-50

otherfﬁxhibit that you show, it seems to have busted the
idea thaEithis is a channel sandstone.. You show it as a
plot of sand which is definitely not -~ th~ ¥*ickest

portion of the sand is to the scuth., So you'are right

on one point and you ai. wrong on the other. 5o what haver

you gained?

MR, JEMMNINGS: We have not offered that, and»I would

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

Q

I would like the record to show whether it were or were nolt
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A ' J - 15 R -
: . PAGE
F - '1 " known by the same geologist.
' N —f"” ‘ - 72 |A7  The only-point I'd like to make is in taking a series of
& 3| points granted that the correlation of these individual .
g 4 sands is something that will be debated until the time
”g (?} ‘ 5 immemorial, I would say this, that it would be easy to
1 PR i ’
;2 ; 6 contour no-“more points than you have to the north ends
é'i’f » 12 . . : '
¥§ = » of this particular sand lands one of two ways. One in )
A‘\‘ - Yo 4
. < . 3: A N . - .. . ’
o ‘ *g 8 8 - our faver, and one in their favor. With that I'll --
¥ 2 CROSS EXAMINATION
0J % Iy MR. sTaMETS:
. ;L" a‘ . e
‘D 10 Q Do you have a copy of the drill-stem test of the
- [ T — 1 ’ . o
S o Fundamental well?
» T 1
i . A . I have two copies, #3 and 4 tests that were conducted, one
BB : :
« ) : m 02 13 ta < ) .
: ST for a long interval and one for a short interval.
. e _ ’
s 0. ¥ . N ' . -
K i zx 14 Q May I see those, please? There seems to be a difference of
* ¥ ' z3 :
[ 4 . . . . M
i §: 15 opinion what the shut-in pressure is.
: «u :
3¢ 16 ‘ MR. HAVENOR 4
’ E 3;§ G Witness, having previously been sworn- testified as follows:
3 ' o0 :
® a3 , ; : ' :
i ST EETY . DIRECT EXAMINATION
. e - - ‘
5 E uv .
5 19 (BY MR. JENNINGS:
“, g 5: 20 Q Mr. Havenor, I hand you what has been marked as Mountain
T BB T % s . '
# ) . N T e . B N
3 21 States Exhibit 1 and ask you if that was prepared by you
b s & | '
iﬁ o 2 or under your direction?
ek e Z
oL ) ) :
: il 2 23 |B Yes, it was prepared by me.
R | F ’ - - -
: I _ : .
=R ns 2 : MR. JENNINGS: We would offer Mountain States Exhibit
L 25 #1 and we would like to offer or ask that the Commission take
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}‘ - — «4-” -
F 3 — " g|ouaiecial Noticé 6f the Exhibit which was offered in Case No. |
-‘fg 2]4540 as Exhibit B revised. We don't have any more.
3 MR. XELLAHIN: I would ask you if that were also
. # 4 |prepared by Mr. ‘Havenor?
5 g \g 510 {(By Mr. Jennings) Was this prepared by you; Mr. Havenor?
.; 6 |A Yes, it was.
& S ) . '
E = 7 MR. STAMETS: For evérybddy's information, I have
7 i . ; ’ ,:~:
g 8 g [here two drill-stem test reports from Halliburton Services
o f QE)_S ¢ |[which Mr. Hooper has handed me. This test was on 11-9-68 ‘and
% ‘ 6 10 reports an initial closed-in-pressure of 3,398 pounds. There
S = < ]|is another test on 11-13-68 which® reports an initial closed-in
S . 11 _ ,
. % . 12 |pressure of 3,030 pounds. The second test covers a slightly
Eg bt 13 larger interval than the first test. 1I'll give you those
‘ it x® .
5 E ¥ 14 intervals. The first test, 8836 to 8900. The second test,
< b 3 X ) '
i s W o 2 . -
:; 15 8800 to 8900. Anybody have any quarrel with these figures?
¥ B 3z :
,‘:,_s g . . . . . . N}
E s 16 I don't think there will be a need in entering these into -
20
¥ o« . N <
E '35 1 evidence. There is no question about that.
P <D
H oM .
. §§ 18 Is there any other testimony in this case? Are there any
i . o < N
i =§ ,_Hk,,-itt_:_ 19 statements? If not, we will take the case under advisement.
b o by . ) .
% T . - E ;‘_‘_ . e
E Ef 20 Without objection, the Exhibit will be admitted into
ez
s x® evidence.
: a: . 2t
N : .2
g o9
B a +
: %7 22
y 85
: : L 2t 23
\ ' 25
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) - o ) sS.,
COUNTY OF BERNALI-LLO)

to the.beSt'of‘my knowledge)

1, JANET RUSSELL, a Notary Public,
of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certifyﬁgai-fﬁeA'
foregoing and éttached Transcript of Hearinq‘before the Néw_
Mexico Oil Conservation Commissioh was reported by me;

true and correct record of the said proceedings

in and for the County

and that

skill and ability.

Q\CLmuzxﬁ' (;;1M¢44>é32,/ >_

NOTARY PUBLIC

(/'

§ :;“.;,-"'"‘*y that the rovegyaii
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MR. NUTTER: Céll next Case Number 4863, application

of C & K Petroleum Inc. for a non-standard gas proration unit
and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
At request of applicant, this case will be

continued and readvertised in a different manner for a

different proposition and will be heard at the Examiner Hearinq

scheduled to be heid at this same place, 9:00 A.M., November

29, 19%72.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

;. . ) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, JOHN DE LA ROSA, a Court Reporter, in and for the
County of Bernélillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify
:that the forego;ng and attached Transcrlpt of Hearing before

the New Mexico Oil COﬂservatlon Commxss;on was repor i

Oy--me

and that the gsame is a true and correct record of the said

proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

8o hetoby rerti”y tnat the foregoin
cor

PR 5 T W]

.
- g

weard by me on f' /y COURT REPORTER

o
e seseiy vt sho toregos N b Rucn
)y iner he Aripg D{ Crse Mo “863@ AN Q. e




GOVERNOR

. ; _ BRUCE KING
OIL CONBERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO LT& ;0;'*:;:?:;'*
< - ) P. 0. BOX 2:580-‘ SANTA FE MEMBER
; _ - STATE GEOLOGISY
o ' : A.L.PORTER.JR.
: | December 19, 1972 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR -

, Re: Case No. 4863
Mr. Jason Kellahin .
Kellahin & Fox ,
Attorneys at Law Applicant:

post Office Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico © ¢ & K Petroleum Inc.

~ Order No. R-4455

pear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies’oflihe‘abév6~fsfefeﬁe:

‘ Commission'brder'tecently entered in the subject case. » .:' S |

‘Ih

very pruly‘?ou;s,

7 12, 0
VC cﬁ/}" 2”'&:”)’ C 7
A. L. PORTER, Jr. ‘
Secretary—Director y= 2 7

ALP/ix

COpy of order also sent to:

N Hobbs OCC x
| artesia OCC %

Aztec OCC___

other Mr. James T. Jennings
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‘West Atoka-Moxrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, and to

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NHO. 4863
Oxrder No. R-4455

APPLICATION OF C & XK PETROLEUM

INC. FOR A NON*STANDARD GAS PRORATION
UNIT AND AN UNOR"WODOX LOCATION,

EDDY COUNTY, NEW ‘MEXICO.

7

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSIOM:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 29,
1972, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard 5 PN Stamets.

_NOW, on-this  j5ip day of December, 1972, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS: 5

C (1)  That due public notice having been given as required
by lav, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause  and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, C & K Petroleum Inc., seeks
authority to drill a well at an unorthodox location 660 feet
from the South line and 660 feet from the West line, or in the
altarnative, 990 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the
West line of Section 18, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,

dedicate the 8/2 of said Section to the well.

(3) That a atandard location for the subiant- ohaL would be [
no ¢losser than 1980 feet to the end boundary, or ‘closer than
660 feet to the side boundary of the dedicated half section,
nor closer than 330 feet to any quarter-quarter section line.

(4) That at a standard location, the well would be drilled
in a cultivated field, that the necessary service road would
crogs the cultivated area 2nd s buried irrigation pipeline, that
at ‘either of the proposed unorthodox locations the well would be
drilled on pasture lands, and that the land owner has objected

to such well being drilled on the cultivated land but not on
the pasture land.
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. {5) That one offset operator>has objected to the proposed
unorthodox tecation. =

- possible standard 1ocation. %

" will avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling

: ahava designated.

——

Case No. 4863 o ”“““ww~w~mm;
Order No. R~-4455 '

(6) That a well drilled at'éﬁéwéiiéfﬁaii¢é“ﬁfB?Uaedwugorthgr._m:ww,

dox location would be more distant from the objecting offset
operator's acreage and well than a well drilled at the closest

(7) That the 8/2 of said Section 18 may reasonably be
presumed to be productive of gas from the West Atoka~Horrow Gas
Pcol..

(8) That a well located at the ‘alternative unoithodox loca~
tion can efficiently and economically drain the 8/2 of said
Section 18. )

(9) That approval of the subject application will -afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas in the West Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool, will prevent
the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,

of an excessiva numher of wells, -and will othetwise prevent

waste and protect correlative rights.

'IT IS THRREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox location in the West Atoka-Morrow
Gas Pool is hereby approved for a C & K Petroleum Inc. well to
ha located 990 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the
West line of Saction 18, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,
Eddy  County, New Mexico.

(2) That a standard 320-acre gas prorationuunit for said
pool, comprising the 8/2 of said Section 18, shall be dedicated
to said well. ,

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem neces-
sary. _

DONE at Santa Fe, New Hexico, on the day and year herein-

AMAa - STATE_OF NEW. MEXICO

:22; ? S50 . témber /
y
« L, PORTER, Jr., Me x & Secretary
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Docket No., 28-72

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - NOVEMBER 29, 1972

9 A.M, — OIL CONSERVATION.COMMISSION- -CONFERENCE ™ ROOM,

_STATE LAND \ND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard 1. Stamets, Examiner, or Elvis
A. Utz, Alternate Examiner.

CASE 4854:

AT = o T B

(Continueﬁ‘from the November 1, 1972 Examiner Hearing)

CASE 4860:

Application of Dugan Production Corporation to commiggle gas produc- -

tion prior to metering, San_Juan Céunty; New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above~styled cause, seeks authority to commingle gas produced

~ from wells located in Sections 25, 26, 35, and 36, Township 28 North,

Range 15 West, undésignated’PictUred Cliffs gas pool; San Juan County,
New Mexico, prior to metering said gas, as an eéxception to Rule 403
of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

(Continued‘from the November 14, 1972 Examiner Hearing)

CASE 4857:

Application of Craig Folson for an unorthodox 0il well locatlon,
Chaves Courity, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to drill a well to test the Queen formation at an
unorthodox 01l well‘location 1340 feet from the South 1ine and 1300
feet from the East line of Section 12, Township 13 South, Range 31
Eaat, Caprock—Queen Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico.

(Continued to November 29, 1972 Examiner Heariug)

CASE 4866

CASE 4867:

:(4(“',

~-Application of Petty R. Bass for an unorthodox location, Eddy County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval
for an unorthodox gas well location for his Big Eddy Well No. 7
located 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the Rast
line of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 31 East, Maroon Cliffs-
Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, with the E/2 of said Sec-
tion 19 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Roger C. Hanks for salt water disposal, Lea County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority

to dispose of produced salt water in the Devonian formation through
perforations between 13,000 to 13,300 feet in his Graham Well No.. .

" located in Unit P of Section 29, Towﬂship 16 South, Range 36 East,

East Shoe Bar-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Superior 0il Company for compulsory ‘pooling, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in’ the above-styled cause, seeks an
order pooling all mineral ‘interests in the Pennsylvanian formation
underlying the S/2 of Section 7, Township 23 South, Range 27 East,
South Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a
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(Case 4867 continued from page 1)

 CASE 4868

CASE. 4869:

CASE 4835:

well to be drilled 810 feet frém the South line and 1980 feet

from the West line of said Section 7. Also to be considered will

be the costs of drilling said well; a charge £or the risk involved,
a -provision for the-allocation of actual operating costs, and the

establiahment of charges for supervision of said well.

_ Application of The Wiger 0il Company for a waterflood project, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to institute a waterflood project by the injection of
water into the Drinkard formation through its Downes "D" Well No. 1
located in Unit K of Section 32, Township 21 Scuth, Range 37 East,
Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Claude C. Kennedy for the amendment of Order No. R-4263
and for the revocation of Commission Order NSL-586, McKinley County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amend-
ment of Order No. R~4263 to require that all wells drilled within the
Lone Pine Dakota "D" Unit be drilled on locations no closer thdn 3320
feet from the boundary of the quarter-quarter section in wiich any
such well is located, and to prohibit the tranasfer of allowable to
any well located closer than 1320 feet from the outer boundary of the
unit area. Applicant further requests the ‘revocation of Commission
Order No. NSL-586 dated November 1, 1%7Z, ‘which order authorized
Tenngsés Oil Company to drill its proposed Lone Pine Dakota "D™ Unit
No. Z9 well at a location 2300 feet from the South line and 1450 feet
from the West lineé of Section 8, Township 17 North, Range 8 West,
Lone Pine-Dakota 'D" 01l Pool, McKinley County, New Mexico.

(Continued and readvertised)

CASE_4870:

-Application of Texas 011 & Gas: uu;porac1on for compulsory ‘pooling,
" Zddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface of

the ground down to and including the Pennsylvanian formatfon under-
lying the S/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, South
Carlgbad Field area, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from
the East line of said Section 13. Also to be considered will be the
costs of drilling said well, a charge for the risk invélved, a provi-
sion for the allocation of actual operating costs, and the establish*
ment of charges for supervision of said well.

.Application Of'SQP;Qé}WQQEPan f£or an unofthodox location, Lea County,
_New Maxico. “Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks authority to

drill itse proposed U. D. Sawyer Well No. 10 at an unorthodox location
986 feet from the South line and 1000.5 feet from the East line of
Section 27, Township 9 South, Range 36 Rast, Crossroads-Devonian Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico.
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CASE 4871:

Application of Samedan 011 Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea

CASE #4872:

CASE 4862:

County,’ New Mexico. Applicant, if the above=styled cause, seeks
approval of the Langlie-Mattix 'B-4" Penrose (Queen) Unit Area, com-
prising 240 acres, more or less, of Federal lands in Sections 17

and 18, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Samedan 0il Corporation for a.waterflood project,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks
authority to institute a waterflood project by the injection of water
into the Queen formation through two wells in its Langlie~Mattix
"B-4" Unit Area, lLanglie~Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(Contiﬁued and readvertised)

CASE 4863:

Application of Adobe 011 Company for a non-standard gas proration
unit and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicast,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 520-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the NE/4, SE/4, E/2 SW/4, N/2 NW/4, and
SE/4 NW/4 of Section 11, Township 23 South, Range 24 Bast, Rock Tank-
Upper Morrow and Rock Yank-Lower Morrow Gas Pools, Eddy County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location 660 feet from ‘the South line and 330 feet from the East

line of said Sectionll.

(Continued and readvertised)

CASE 4873:

Application of C & K Petroleum Inc. for an unorthodox well‘locéfibn,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

_.apbreval for the unorthodox location of a well to be located 660 feet

from the S$otth - and West lines, or in the alternative, 990 feet from
the South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 18, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 26 East, West Atoka-Morrow Gas Pooi, Eddy County,

" New Mexico, to be dedicated to a standard proration unit comprising

the S/2 of said Section 18.

Application of Mountain States Petroleum Corporation for gas proration—
ing, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks the institution of gas prorationing in the West Atoka-Morrow

Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.
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Artesia,” ew Mexico
November 28, 1972

88210

Mr. A L. Porters Jr.
Secretary-Di%eCtor
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commi

gsion

Inc. for Unorthodoi »

S ‘ p. 0. Box 2008
,s~3{ santa Fes New Mexico 87501
Re: App\icatidn of C &K petroleum,
Case No. 4863

Well Location,

Car i, POTESTE |
M.P.M.s proposed

1 am_the owner of the irrigated farm C i _
S/2 of.Séction s Township 18 South, Range 26 East, W.M-
to be dedicated as the proratiOﬁ‘unit for the c &K petroleum,
well in the SW/h of Section 1
The operator»origina1\y stak d“tﬁb‘ﬁac&iions for its we\l,»ohe,139§0
feet from the West 1ine and 6 o feet from the Soutn 1iie % Section 10>
and the other 990 feet from the South and West 1ines of section 18- Tne
~first 1ocation WOqld“p\ace the well on irrigated farm siX feet from
an undergrouﬁd jyerigation pipe. The second’ldcation vould place the
well appfoximate y 64 fee from an artesian we 1. 1 objected to the
t the above tvio Jocations for these reasons. “.
‘“*“nritywto;drill the well
- ive, 990 feet

gperator a
1 am informed that the captibned case Seeks Suv’ :
-~ 660 feet from the South and West 1ines O¥» in the alternative, 299
) from-the south 1ine and 660 feet from the Mest 1ine of section 1. Both

of these 1ocations are ou i f'the'irrigated farm area.

300 feet from Wy artesian jyrigation well. Accor‘d"mg\’y, 1 suppor® the’
; application of C & g Petroleum, Inc. for its said unorthodo

tion application.
Very fruly yourss

B T N 11 ) )
S — (? /// /
o ~ ¢ G S
= 1. E. Vandiver
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Docket No. 26-72

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - TUESDAY - NOVEMBER 14, 1972

- 9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, -NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Elvis A.
Utz, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE :

CASE 4608:

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for December,

1972, from seventeen prorated pools in Lea, Eddy, Roosevelt,
and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. :

2) Conéideration of the allowable production of gas from nine
prorated pools 1in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico for December, 1972.

(3) . Consideration of purchaaers',ﬁbminations for the one-yéér
period beginning January 1, 1973, for both of the above areas.

(Reopened) (Continued from chober 4 1972)

CASE 4855:

CASE 4856

" CASE 4857:

In the matter of Case nbuu oelng reopeucu ‘pursusnt’ to: tha rcvisic_ﬁ
of Order No. R-4213 which order established special rules and regula-
tions for the Haystack Siluro-Devonian Pool, Chaves County, New
Hexico,. 1nc1uding a provision for 80-acre spacing units. All
interested persons inay appear and show cause why said pool should
not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

‘..

Application of Gulf 01l Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for the downhole commingling of o1l production from the
Cary-Montoya and South McCormack~Silurlan 011 Pools in the wellbore
of its R. E. Cole (NCT-A) Well No. 10 in Unit E of ' Section 16, Town-
ship 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Gulf 011 Corporation for a waterflood project, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks
authority to institute a waterflood project in the Shugart Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Queen
formation through three wells on its Federal Littlefield "“AB" Lease
in Section 22, Township 18 South, Range 31 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

Application of Pérry R. Bass for an unorthcdox location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval
for an unorthodox gas well location for his Big Eddy Well No, 7
located 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East
line of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 31 East, Maroon Cliffs-
Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, with the E/2 of said Sec-

~tion 12.to he dedicated to the well.
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' CASE 4858: Application of Continental 0il Company for two non-standard gas

CASE 4860:

CASE 4861:

CASE 4862:

CASE 4859:

proration units, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-

" styled cdause, seeks approval of the two following Blinebry Gas Pool

non-standard gas proration units iii Township 21 South, Range 37
East: ,

A 120-acre unit comprising the N/2 SW/4 and the SW/4 SW/4 of Sec~
tion 21, to be dedicated to applicant's M. E. Wantz Well No. 11
located in Unit L of said Section 21, and a l60-acre unit comprising
the NW/4 SE/4, S/2 SE/4 “and SE/& SW/4 of Section 21, to be dedicated

© to applicant's M. E. Wantz Well No. 8 located in Unit O of said

Section 21.

Application of Continental Oil Company for two non—standard gas
proration units, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-

styled cause, seeks approval of the two following Blinebry Gas Pool
non-standard proration units in Township 21 South, Range 37 East:

An 80-acre unit comprising the SW/4 NW/4 of Section 13 and the
SE/4 NE/4 of Section 14, to be dedicated to applicant's Lockhart
B-14 "A" Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 14, and a.l60-acre
unit comprising the NW/4 SE/4, N/2 SW/4, and SW/4 SW/4 of Section
13, to be simultgnequsly dedicated to applicant's Lockhart B-13 "A"

:Hells Nos. 1 and 8 located in Units M and L, respectively, of said
Section 13.

Application of Craig Folson for an unorthodox 011 well location,
Chaves’ Couhty, New Mexico Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks authority to drill ‘a well to test the Queen formation at an
unotthodox oil well location 1340 feet from the South line and 1300
feet from the East line of Section 12, Township 13 South, Range 31
East, Caprock—-Queen Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico

Application of Citles Service 01il Company for the amendment of Order

'R-423%9, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled

cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R~4239, which order pooled

211 mineral interests in the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool under—

lying the N/2 of Section 19, Township 22 South Range 27 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an
unorthodox location 2173 feet from the North line and 1200 feet from
the East line of said Section 19 and provided $60.00 per month as the
charge for supervision. (combined fixed rataa). . Applicanc.propeses
that said order be amended to provide for the drilling of a- well on
the pooled unit at a standard well location and that $200.00 a month
be established as the charge for supervision.

Application of Adobe 0il Company for a non-standard gas proration
unit and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the ahove-atyl=2 c2uss; secks approvai of "a 5S5id~udcre non-siandard
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(Case 4862 continued from Page 2)

Tgas” proratlon unit comprising the NEf &, SE/& B/2-SH/4+ N2 NW/&,

CASE 4863:

CASE 4864:

and SE/4 NW/4 of Section 11, Township 23 South, Range 24 East),
Rock Tank-Upper Morrow and Rock Tank-Lower Morrow Gas Pools in
Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

at an unorthodox location 320 feet from the South and East lines
of said Section 1l.

Application of C & K Petroleum Inc. for a non-standard gas proration
unit and an unorthodox:location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 225.59-acre non-standard
West Atoka-Morrow gas proration unit in Section 18, Township 18 South,
Range 26 Bast, comprising the SW/4, the SW/4 SE/4, and that portion

of the NW/4 SE/4 described as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner of sald NW/4 SE/4, thence South
1320 feet, thence East 1193.4 feet, thence North 639 feet, thence
West 242.2 feet, thence North 30 degrees West, 452.6 feet, thence
West 267 feet, therice Notth 8 dezrees East, 267 Eeet to the Vorth '

< , ! “ZAT Caa e
line of said NW/& 8B/4L, thence West 507.%4 feet to the p01nt ‘of begin-

ning.

-~ Applicant further seeks authority to drill a well for said unit at

an ‘unorthodox location 990 feet from the South* and West" lines of said
Section 18

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case éallingvfor an order. for
the creation and extension of certain pools in Chaves, Eddy and Lea
Counties, New Mexico.

{a) Create a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas
pool for Canyon production and designated as the South Carlsbad-Canyon

‘Gas Pool. The discovery well 1s the Phillips Petroleum Company Drag

B No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 18, Towmship 23 South, Range 27
East, NMPM. Said pool described asy

{TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: 8/2

- - oo - ——— ——— JEDERUUREE
~{b).. Crestera-new-pocl-in-Lea Countyy New Mexlcoy ‘classifiied as a gas

pool for Morrow production and designated as the Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas
Pool. The discovery well 1s the Phillips Petroleum Company Hat Mesa -
No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 11, Township 21 South, Range 32
East, NMPM. Said pool described as:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTh, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
'Section 1i: EfZ
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(Cage 4864 continued from Page 3)

ew pool in.Eddy Co ,'classified as a
frow production and designated as tne Rocky Arroyo-
ell is the El Paso Natural Gas

The discovery ¥
1 located in Unit J of Section 8, Townshlp

said pool described as:

(¢c) Create an gnty, New Mexico
gas pool for Mo
Morrow Gas Pool.
Company Rocky Arroyo No.
22 South, Range 22 East, NMPM.

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM

Section 8: E/2
gection 17: N/2

1co, classified as a .

'(d) Create a nevw pdoiﬂin'Eaa§méauﬁty;“N6w—¥ex;- | as
nated as the Rocky Arroyo-

’é ‘ gaskpd014for~ﬁolfcdmp production and desig
' Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well i1s the El Paso Nataral Gas
1 located in Unit j of Section 8, Township

Arroyo No.
22 Bast, NMPM.

ouTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM
3

E/4

Company Rocky
said pool described as:

22 South, Range

o~ .
maicIP 222 S
HIY L O

LA

Section 8}

new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a
nsylvanian production and designated as the
ylvanian Gas Pool.,jThe‘discovery vell
g nce Federal No. 1 located in

(ey Create &
gas pool for Lower Pen
s-Lower Peuns

South. Sand Dune

is the El Paso Natural Gas CompaﬁY“Sunda

F s : : ‘Unit F of Section 4, Township 24 South, Range 31 Bast, NMPM. Said
&8 , : : . pool described as: :

| ‘ | o | TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMEM

Saction 4: N

{n Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a
nd designated as the Winchester—.

Mgrrow‘Gas Pool. The discovery well 18 the Penroc 0il Corporation
pero Federal No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 35, Township 19

South, Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool described as:

_ (f) Create a nev pool
gas poolﬁforvMotrow production &

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: sf2 :

€3] Extend the Blinebry Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to

include therein:
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE
Section 25: s\W/4 ;

36 FAST, NMPM

(h) Extend the_Buffaio_Valley—Pennsylvénian Gas Pool in Chaves
County, New Mexico, to include therein:
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(Case 4864, Paragraph (h) continued from Page 4) = ’

TTOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM =~
Section 7: S8/2
Section 18: N/2

(1) “Extend "the South-Carlsbad=Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH RANGE 27 EAST NMPM
Section 18: §/2 '

(j) Extend the East Chisum-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 16: NW/4 NE/4

(k) Extend Ehe North Eunice-San Andres Gas Pool in Lea County, New
Mexico, to 1nc1ude therein:

Section 17: Nwlé
Section 18: NE/4

(1) Extend the Grayburg Jackson Pool 1n Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP ‘17 sbuTH;’kANcE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: SE/4

(m) Extend the Haystack-risco Gas Pool in ChaVes County,; New Mexico,
to include therein.

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
~Section 9: All
Section 16: N/2 .

(n) Extend the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso Pool in Eddy County,
-New Mexico, to include thefein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: SW/4
Section 6: S/2

(o) Extend the Red Lake Queen-Grayburg~San Andres Pool in Eddy
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, . RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Section 23: SE/4 NW/4, NEf4 SW/4, and
N/2 SE/4

Section 24: SE/4 and N/2 SW/4
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e
(Case 4864 continued frop Page 5)
| | (p) Extend the Eggt Shoebar-DevOnian Pool in Lea County, New Sl

Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 136 EAST, NMPM
Section 29. NW/4

(@) Extend the Shugart Pddi in Eddy(County, New Mexico, to include

s TOUNSHIP 18 SOUTH, rance 30_EAST, mvpM
Section 36; NW/4

(r)‘ Extend the West Tres Papalotes-PennSylvaniﬁn Pool ip Lea County,

New Mexico, t0*inc1ude‘theréin:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NP
Sectlon 30: NE/4 . o

(8) Eﬁ;end the waShiﬁgtcn Réﬁchkﬁorrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
texico, to include therein: - v

TOWNSHIP 26*sonfu, RANGE 24 EAST, mpy
Section 2. W/2

Section 11: All

(t)  Extend ‘the Wh
Mexico, tq“include

ite dicy4Pennsy1van1an Gas Pool in Rddy County, New
therein: ' : ’ '
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DRAFT
. ~7-(:7/Wm"".BEFORE,TﬁEEQIL_QQEﬁERVAT;pg COMMISSION »
: | OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO S
RLS/dAr
/ IN THE MA?TER:oé”TnEquARING”f“ B .l i
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: g
CASE NO. _ 4863
order No. R-ﬁﬁff
" APPLICATION OF C & K PETROLEUM e,
INC. FOR A NON-STANDARD "GAS PRORATION ‘j715§;€§7 P ¢j;/
UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION. ' ey i
EDDY COUNT EW MEXICO s A
. SN et ‘-:-';j.f:"_.

BY Tt

7 COMMISSION:

. qhis cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Novenber 29
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.

. NOW, on this

a quorum being present, h

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

1972

day of December . 1972, the Conmission,

laving considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the prenises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

yatter thereof.

]

o m s
(23 That the

to drill a well at

couth line and 660

applicant, C & K Petroleum Inc., seeks authority
an unorthodox iocation 666'feet from the

feet from the West line, or in the alternative,

9901fe¢t from the South line and 660 feel from the West line of

Ssection 18, Township 18 south, Range ZGWEEEE}WNﬁEM[*WéSt AtOKa= e R

Morrow Gas pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, and to dedicate the

g/2 of said gection to the well.
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Case No. 4863
Order No. R~

(3) That a standafd location for the subject well/would be
| . | ' no élbéer‘ﬁhah 1980 feet to the end boundary, or closar than
.;Z . : 1l 660 feet to_the side boﬁndaryubfrthe,dedicated half sectign,wwwnh,u
nor closer than 330 feet to any quarter-quarter section line.

“(4) “That at a standard location; the-well.would beQarilledw"WWM»WQfM“wwwﬂ

in a cultivated field, that the necessary service road would

cross the cultivated area and a buried irrigation pipeline, that

W

at either of the proposed unorthédox locations the well would be

drilled on pasture lands, ‘and that the land ownerx has objected

to such well being drilled on the cultivated land but not on

the pasture land.

G e AL AT 2
1B It o N g 7 RN Sl RN o LAV I A i s s v 350

(5) That one offset operator has objected to the proposed

uﬁorthddox location.

v g

YA AR 7

(6) That a well drilled at the alternative proposed'unorthodox
location would be more distant from the objeétingf6ffsé£5operét§r's
"acreage and well than a well drilled at the closest poséible

SR - : standard location,

(7) That the S/2 of said Section 18 may reasonably be

préSumed to be pioducti&e of gas from the West Atoka-Morrow Gas
Podl.

(8) That a wéil located at the alternative unorthodox loca-
tion can efficiently and economically drain the S/2 of said

~ a2 A
TOCCUC LLIUIL L0

(9) That approval of the sﬁbject application will affoﬁd

the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and'equitable

Arver e

;ﬁ§ha§9;9£,thegqaswinﬁ;heMWest Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool, will prevent
the economic loss caused by‘thé drilling of unnecessary wells,
will avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive nuhber of wells; and will otherwise prevent

waste and protect correlative fights.
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- o
- Gas Pool is hereby approved for C & K Petroleum Inc. well to be

R e e o e e ek 2 DD - [ g BRI AR AR M ST YTy =prr SN e

_3_
Case No. 4863
Order No. R—-_

|L—|
=]
b
0

. THEREFORE ORDEREDT .-

(1) That an unorthodox location in the West Atoka-Morrow

located 990 feet fiom the South line and 360 feet from ‘the West
line of Section-18, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

(2) That a standard 320-acre gastproration unit for said
podl; comprising the §/2 of said Section l8,yshail be dedicated
t6 said well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for .the entrly
of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year=ﬁéréinabo&e

designated.
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